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Dr. Jewes B, Bhoads, Archivist
The National Archives,
'umnm' D.Ce 20408

Dear Dr. Bhoads,

YTouxr letter of July 21 hes just resched me, In it ycuaayvithmmpnm{ngeamﬁiwas
that ™de have found that at some time in the pust the Lnot in Pregident Kennedy's necktie
wag untied." Ho more. :

.No sorrow, nox wegrets,no apologies, nci aven the slighest cxpréidm:of eoncem. : A

And what is most sigmificant, no statement that you have meds even the most per- ..
functory investigation or what it discloses., The most ressonable interpretation of your
lack of concern is that you have not madie and do not plen any investigatlon. -

I learned of tho fact, not your attitude, when I sppeared at the Archives yosterday
%0 sec what you had promised me in writing and in court only to flod that it no lomger
exists.

Thmisnompld.ntahwtthequmwofthephotompbsmbwmuptom
ususlly high professional standaxds of your photographérs. Nox of your clerk, who was, as
ml,pinteandoonsidemta. ‘

By now you should have come to understend me and, I would hope, the meriousmess of my
intent and my work, desplte the misrepresentation of it on your bebslf in court records.
So, with all the seriousnees I can, I ask you Af you intend to condust sminvestigation
and, Af you do, when I can expect to knew its results. I look forward to hearing from
you aboud this in somothing less than your custowsry 60 days plus. ’

As & consequence of thim, sbell I call it an unfortimabbe acoddent? some of the
plotures taken are meaningless. In one case, if tho ploture was tasem, it is mot clearly -
identified and pecma to be other then what I asked for. I have desoribed what I would like
to see to your staff, IZ you will pleass let me know when I may expect to be able to make
that exmsdnstion, I would appreciate it. If there is any question, as I think there should
not be frem my correspondence, please phone me yourself and be satisfied. Iou should realize
that the requests I made are mot barrassing, noct exveasive, and are the mimlmma for any such
Mulmwmmm.mmmmar.mlmmmu,wnmm
cost to me of your forcing me to go to court on this was -and bow it ia mot within your
apluutyumkemymdofndnnsforit-mdthmwmpueMazdthtxmmatname
or my request, you should, if atjidis very late date, get some wndertsanding that my purposes
are only those as transparent as I represont them to be, scrious scholarsiip that you have
now perxmitied to become impossible.

Iawaﬂ.tywrcxplmﬁmaﬁthumbhmﬂcﬁywyouahmﬂdbcabletomﬁﬁpﬁm
mmrely,

"Harold Woisberg
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Dear Homard, and very few others, all of whom I expect to preserve total silence on this
and the enclosed, including internal discussion, I have with this commmnicated with
all those with whom I want to and I want to handle 100% of this my own way, &t
coming as the consequence of my work and what for me was enormous cost and drain,

Some time ago you questioned my use of the phrase indicating that I had actuslly
won a considerable victory in court in my suit for pictures of the clothing. I caution
you(plural) that there are remnants other than the obvious that remain and remain to be
handled as none of you can know, ‘

I thes told ydu to think about it and you would come to understand,

The sinple truth is now apparent, that they never had any intention of making such
plctures as I required possible., They and the Warren Report cannot co~exist. As you know,

I held off for a long time in filing this suit, wntil I had in my possession what could
preserve what I knew would either be refused me or desi!royed. As you know, having seen it,
I have this proof in my possession. ‘ '

With the court record I have made, I regard this as the most important single develop-
ment to date in our effort to establish truth. I will not take time for full explanations,
enough being obvious. ' ‘

And, I tell you I know more than is indicated in this or my enclosed letter to Rpoadss. -
Tois includes 1005 of the possibilities of responsibility. I have shared this knowledge
with someone not a critic for reasons that include but are not limited to security. .

Although it is not possible, without having pictures in my possession, to be 100% |
certain, I give it $o you as my opinion that he has yet to confeas 100% of the destruction,
On this, I had algo anticipated and had made the proper arrangements with the proper
experts (no typo, plural). I think the proof in my possession is adequate on this point,
if, as I say, I can't be absolutely certain.

I think you can understand why I must with all dispatch return to the completion of
POST 'HORTEM and one of the reasons I have insgisted vigorously on the preservation of my
confidence on all I have gathered for it.

You should also underatand that this letter to ahoad.s is but a beginning of the additional
record I must mske in writing. You lmnow the extent of the record I have already made on
this point alone, on this evidence alone.

There is no surprise in any of the other plctures save as indicated with ellipsis
above. I believe there has been more destruction of evidence than confessed, axd on that
in my own way and time I will make a record while writing.

Meanwhile, this case is till in court, there having been no response to the appeals
papers I have filed and it is now more than a month after the decision. I suspect the
government is playing tricks to make that impossible.

Remember, friend, love thine enemiesa,

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg
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July 21, 1971

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Cog 4'Or Press

Route 8

'h'ederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

4
This is in further reply to your letter of June 16, 1971.

We have found that at some time in the past the knot in President
Kennedy's necktie wes untied. We have therefore prepared photo-
grephs of both the front and the back of the tie in the knot area.
The photogréph of the fromt of the tie shows the "nick" or dam-
aged area. We have also prepared the photographs of the inside of
the demeged area of the collar of the shirt and front of the collar
with the tie under the. collar. The last of these photographs , of

course, does not show a knot.

Sincerely,

AMES B. RHOADS
Archivist of the United States

Kezp Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds




